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CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT

Montreal July 18th, 1928#

Colonel Wilfrid Bovey,
McGill University, 

Montreal, Que.

Dear Bovey:

I have your letter of the 17th instant 

relative to Mrs# Mary Duncan Carter.

I am not able to grant your request because 

of the restrictions imposed upon us by the provisions of 

the Railway Act and the regulations of the Dominion Railway 

The work which Mrs. Carter is conducting, while 

valuable, is purely educational and in the interests of 

the Library School. We cannot very well relate her 

activities to anything concerning the welfare of trans­

portation companies and, of course, her case is not one 

in which we have much discretion under the statute.

' '
:i

I
Board.

■
I

■

L

Yours very, truly,
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